1L CaONSERVATION CoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 3, 1961

Adobe 0f1 Company
1223 Patroleum Life Building
Midland, Texas

Ret Adode 0t1 Company #1 Farker
B3=3IN-13¥

Centlement

A:recent field (nspection of the above location by Commission personnel
revealed the following violatione of the New Mgxico 0Oi]l Conservation
Commission rulee and regulations?

1. TRere was no well sign showing the operator and location
of the well.

2. The tank on the lease did not have a fire wall construgted,
as reguired dy our rules.

3o The reserve mud piit at the location wme left uncovered.

It is requested that you take immediate atsps to comply with the ahove
regquirements.

Yours very truly

KEmary C. Arnold
Supervisor, Utstrict #3

BCA tka

cet 0Of] Conservation Commisslon
Santa Fe, New Mexicoe
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